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Questions from pre-bid meeting on 3/30/2016 

 

Q.  Will Item 21 attachments for Form 471 be required with bid documents? 

 A.  No.  Item 21’s will be required within 3 days of NOI to Award 

Q.  What is the budget?   

 A.  $411,800 

Q.  What is the schedule? 

 A.  Milestone schedule will be issued with Addendum 1. 

Q.  Is it possible to have the work continue after school starts, after school hours? 

 A. No.  Cabling installation must be complete and operational no later than August 16th, 2016.  

Admin office spaces must be complete and operational no later than August 2nd, 2016. 

Q.  Is there any asbestos containing materials? 

 A.  Hazardous Material Report and Exhibits included with Addendum 1. 

Q.  For hard lid ceilings, what is needed for the data jacks (biscuit block or box and faceplate)?   

 A.  Mount gang box with ring and faceplate, snap in jacks to faceplate. 

Q.  Are new cabinets in scope? 

 A.  No, all cabinets will be re-used. 

Q.  At Burchfield Primary School, can the IDF in portable 5 be relocated to classroom 8, and re-use the 

existing fiber? 

 A.  Yes, the IDF will be relocated to the Northwest corner of room 8.   
All data cables in rooms 3 – 11 shall route to relocated IDF in room 8. 

 
Q.  Can the existing high capacity divided raceways be re-used?   

 A.  Existing high capacity divided raceway may be re-used at ceilings and above 8 feet on walls. 

 
 



 
 

Additional clarifications: 
 
New surface raceway workstation data outlets shall be installed at 36” to center of box. 
 
At Egling Middle School, the IDF in Room 129 will be moved to the PC Lab adjacent room – drawing 
updated and re-issued with addendum #1. 


